Arbor View Parent Teacher Council

November 10, 2020

Attendees: Alicia Cernauske, Julie Lerch, Jay Lerch, Kim Carbonneau, Lauren Polzin, Stephanie Furlong, Emily Burnett, Garrett Klunk, Miss Martie, Erin Ricci, Miya Wayman, Christine Augenbach, Lisa Loftsgaarden, Sarah Malcolm, Holly Redfern

Call to Order 7:04

Approval of Minutes: Stephanie, Jay

President's Report: Julie: School opening and closing discussion with Dr. Tammaru at President's meeting: last resort to send kids fully remote, week by week decision, d89 webpage lists information related to Covid, Dr. Tammaru looks at our zip codes to make a decision on going remote; Sandy Lawinger is promoting 2 Weeks Of Gratitude event: Showing gratitude to teachers, staff, parents, students, community.

Treasurer's Report: Savers fundraiser \$750; \$219 Chick fil a; only expense was Halloween decorations.

Principal's Report – Mrs. Burnett: All of the work the staff put in over the summer has paid off; thanks to PTC for all your work on Halloween-it renewed peoples' spirits; Report Card pickup for remote families on the 19th; chrome book cases still need to be picked up; thanks for the PTC delivery of cookies from Jason's Deli for the staff; assembly coming up (Matt Wilhelm) on 11/24; Picture Day is December 8, 9-12:30; 1-7; trimester ends Nov. 12, conferences 17-24.

Faculty Report – Miss Martie: Love seeing the kids in the school; kids are doing great with masks and distancing; Halloween parade was a hit with the teachers; Pickup is going better now, thank you for your patience.

Committee Reports

a. Art Smart: 27 students participated in October

b. Assemblies: Matt Wilhelm recording 11/24

c. Book Fair: Starts 11/16, runs for 2 weeks, all virtual; asking teachers if they can look at the virtual fair for a wish list; books will ship to homes, will arrive before the holidays; PTC is providing a book for each student in lieu of Mrs. Burnett's birthday books; proceeds from book fair go back to new books for the LMC; maybe families can give book fair gc in place of purchasing books?

d. Room Parents: Sarah to reach out to room parents to prep for holiday "parties"

e. Scrip : Julie to reach out to Rachel for an update

f. SpiritWear: hopefully ready to launch this month; shipped directly to homes; many choices this year.

Liaison Reports

a. Scouts – Girl/Daisies & Cub: Little Free Library is up and running; Girl Scouts made bookmarks for the Halloween bags

- b. Glen Crest
- c. Communication/Website/Ramp

Old Business

a. Halloween Spirit Week recap: Contest winners will be announced in the Friday newsletter; thanks to Mrs. Yearly for her help with Flipgrid

b. Boon/Mixed Bag Fundraiser: School receives 40% of sales; shipped directly to homes; will be delivered in time for the holidays

c. Stone Soup/Thanksgiving Food Drive: Starts next week; food drive to benefit Glen Ellyn food pantry; flyer to be sent out Friday; our goal is 1000 donated items; school wide pj day if we meet the goal; Mrs. Yerly has a recording of Stone Soup to be viewed next week; Flipgrid for stone soup family participation; all the kids who upload to Flipgrid will get a spirit stick. The Glen Ellyn Food Pantry website has Turkey box donations as well. Thanks to all involved.

New Business

a. Gratitude Week: In addition to Stone Soup activity, any additional suggestions? Thank you notes from kids to parents, parents to staff; gratitude list of businesses that have supported AV in the past; treat bags for teachers.

B. Winter Fest Spirit Week: contact Stephanie Furlong or Sarah Malcolm if you want to help.

Jay is reminding the community to be vigilant with recommended guidelines to be able to keep the kids in person.

Dec 8 is the next meeting, 7pm. Adjournment: Kim, Alicia 8:09